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BY HAND DELIVERY 

Kay Flynn 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 990732-TI 
Application of MCI WorldCom and Others for Approval of 
Internal Corporate Restructuring 

Dear Kay: 

As a follow-up to our telephone conversation, this is to 
clarify that as a result of the corporate restructuring in this 
docket: 

a) Biz-Tel Corp.'s interexchange certificate should be 
canceled. 

b) Biz-Tel Corp.'s ALEC certificate should be transferred 
to TTI National, Inc. 

If you have any other questions regarding this filing, 
please call. 

Very truly yours, 

Richard D. Melson 


